



Telephone M : 0423 619 879  
Email: admin@bowlsnt.com.au  
PO Box 728, Darwin NT 0801  
Office : 15 Hook Road, Winnellie NT

## MINUTES BOWLS NT DELEGATES MEETING

Held in office of Bowls NT, 15 Hook Road Winnellie,  
Monday 25<sup>th</sup> February 2019 commencing at 6.03pm

### 1. Attendance

Anthony Quinlan, Tony Shelley, Mark Malogorski, Mal Trattles, Kim Redshaw, Peter deGreenlaw, Joan Garner, Chris Parsonson, Jill Tiller EO  
Match Committee representatives Barry Orr, Trystan Smallacombe

### 2. Apologies

Kevin Arthur, Lyn Derrick

### 3. Confirmation of Minutes: Meeting held on 21<sup>st</sup> January 2019

*Resolution: Moved Mark Malogorski Seconded Mal Trattles  
That the minutes of the Delegates meeting held on 21<sup>st</sup> January 2019 as circulated be confirmed.*

### 4. Business arising from Minutes:

#### 4.1 CLUB AGMS

##### Comment:

Still waiting on some clubs that are yet to hold their AGMs.  
Katherine's AGM first Monday in March.

#### 4.2 CALENDAR

##### Comment:

The Match Committee have made some minor amended to the draft 2019 calendar and presented to the Bowls NT Meeting by Feb 28<sup>th</sup>. To be reviewed and accepted at the Board Meeting that night.

State Triples to be held at Darwin Bowls Club this year.

EO to send out to all clubs Expressions of interest to hold any of the State Events.

State Singles, Pairs, Fours, Mixed Pairs and Champion of Champions. If no expression of interest received the Match committee will put a recommendation to the Board as to where what event will be held at what venue.

#### 4.3 PENNANT

##### Comment:

The Match Committee set dates on the calendar for the pennant to be played  
Hoping to have 8 teams with 7 rounds, if 7 teams there will still be 7 rounds with a bye.

There will be 2 rounds – 1<sup>st</sup> round is a round of 8 so everyone plays everyone

2<sup>nd</sup> round is a round of 4 – at that point will split into 2 divisions – Top 4 in Division 1 and the bottom 4 in Division 2. Play a Round Robin, at the end of that the top 2 of each division will play in the Grand Final.

Closing dates for number of pennant teams 5<sup>th</sup> April 2019

There was discussion on start time for the Pennant Double Header so Katherine can start a bit later.

All double headers will be played at Darwin or Nightcliff. 2 games on Saturday and 1 game Sunday morning.

Match Committee to finalise the Condition of Play and EO will distribute to all clubs.

**5. General Business**

Pete deGreenlaw stated the Juniors are going really well with around 14 players involved in weekly training. Looking at holding some trial games – State Juniors Singles. Will work in with Match Committee to finalise dates.

The 2 Regional Development Officers will work with the Junior committee to assist, advise and chase sponsorships.

Anthony Shelley advise that the 'Independent Commission Against Corruption' is now in the NT. He advised that any person that hold an official capacity in a club or organisation that receives any money from the Government is open to having a complaint made against them or an enquiry held against them

The ICAC have their own website with very good information on what is expected

Chris Parsonson mentioned he has picked up all memorabilia from the old Palmerston Bowls Club and will bring to BNT office.

**6. Next Meeting – Monday 25<sup>th</sup> March 2019**

**7. Meeting Closure**

Therefore being no further business, the meeting was closed at 6.40pm

Anthony Quinlan  
President Bowl NT  
26<sup>th</sup> February 2019